
Questions and answers
during submission period

Question date Subject Question Answer date Answer
1 18/06/2014 Award criteria Technical award criteria, No 3: Could you

please clarify, if we have to submit a document
regarding the “Quality and relevance of the
tender's proposal for the tests phase” with our
offer or if we have to prepare our response for
this criterion only after the submission
deadline and after receiving a written
notification from the European Parliament? In
case we have to include it in our offer, could
you please provide us information about the
document properties (number of pages,
format) and the required content for this
award criterion?

18/06/2014 As indicated in the Annex XII, the test phase will
take place after
the end date of the submission of offers.

2 18/06/2014 Budget of contract Could you please indicate the estimated
budget for this contract?

18/06/2014 As indicated in the general specifications,
section 3, the total approximate value of this
framework contract is estimated to 300000
documents to process.

3 18/06/2014 Packing of offers  Is our understanding correct that for each of
the parts (general, financial, administrative +
technical) we have to provide two binders: one
containing the filled in Annexes and documents
as stated in the schema, the other containing
the supporting documents (e.g. balance sheets,
certificates relating to the declaration on
honour) ?

19/06/2014 As described in the invitation letter, for each
part, you have to provide the tender in one
binder. It has to be sent 3 complete papers
copies and 2 electronic copies of the full
tender.

4 18/06/2014 Packing of offers Could you please confirm, that Annex 6,
Declaration concerning subcontractors, has to
be included in the General Part?

19/06/2014 In case of subcontracting, the Annex VI has to
be part of the General documentation.

25/07/2014
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5 18/06/2014 Packing of offers The documents relating to section 11.2

technical and professional capacity (e.g. EMAS
certificate), except for the PARFs, have to be
included in the general part or in the
administrative and technical part?

19/06/2014 Documents related to selection criteria, except
PARF's, are to be submitted in the General
documentation.

6 18/06/2014 Subcontracting Could you please confirm that subcontractors
only have to provide Annex 16, signature form,
and Annex 3, declaration on honour, at this
stage, if we do not rely on their capacity to
fulfill the requirements?

19/06/2014 As indicated on section 6 of the general
specifications, the tender shall give details, as
far as possible, of that part of the contract
which the tenderer proposes to subcontract
and the identity of the subcontractors. [...]
European Parliament will require tenderers to
supply information about financial, economic,
technical and professional capacity of the
proposed contractor(s). [...] The European
Parliament is entitled to reject any
subcontractor who does not comply with the
exclusion and / or selection criteria (see
sections 10 & 11).
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7 18/06/2014 EMAS Specifications, Section 11, Environmental

management standards: Will you accept, if a
subcontractor who would be responsible for
executing most of the requested tasks, would
provide this certificate or does the tenderer
have to be certified (regardless of the work
distribution)?

19/06/2014 As indicated on section 8 tenderers shall
undertake to comply with the environmental
legislation in force in the field of the contract,
should it be awarded to them. Then on section
11.2 of the general specifications,
Environmental management standards, it is
stated that a tenderer unable to provide the
certificates required may provide other proof
enabling the European Parliament to assess
whether it has introduced environmental
management measures equivalent to those laid
down by the requisite environmental
standards.

8 25/06/2014 Input format Is it possible PDF to be included in the input file
formats of the documents?

27/06/2014 No. As indicated in the Annex I - technical
specifications, section C §1. inputs formats;
Input documents are currently provided in the
following file formats : Microsoft Word,
Microsoft Excel, XML, HTML, Word-ML.

9 25/06/2014 Examples of files If possible, would you send us output file which
comprises all types of information included in
the tender – tables, graphs, images, texts and
so on?

27/06/2014 This is not possible.

10 04/07/2014 Examples of files Could you provide us with sample documents
(essentially Debates, Reports, Motions for
resolution, Adopted Texts, Minutes), in the
various formats in which they could be
supplied as input documents to be structured?

07/07/2014 Links to the documents are given in annexes IX
and X of the specifications.
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11 04/07/2014 Definitions Annex 1, B : are we correct in understanding

that one document is a given linguistic version
and that each linguistic version is to be
considered as a different document?  Please
confirm

07/07/2014 Yes.

12 04/07/2014 Statistics Annex 1, D. 1: could you provide us with details
regarding the percentage (per archive package)
and type of problems that are encountered at
the reception stage?

07/07/2014 As this reception stage is to be handled on the
contractor's side, we can't give such
information.

13 04/07/2014 Statistics Annex 1, D.2: could you provide us with the
percentage of references for which differences
are encountered across the structure of the
various language versions?  Could you provide
us with a sample anomaly report?

07/07/2014 This is not possible.

14 04/07/2014 Statistics Annex 1, D.3: could you provide us with details
regarding the maximum and average number
of validations that have to be carried out on a
given document? could you provide us with
details regarding the number of documents
(e.g. per week, month, …) that have to go
through several validations?

07/07/2014 This is not possible.

25/07/2014
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15 08/07/2014 Definitions Definition of “document” – do we understand

correctly that “document” is one paper (the
same document) in all languages it is written
on or is it one paper in one of the languages.
In case one document comprises all language
versions, is its whole volume (in all languages)
between 5 and 50 pages?

09/07/2014 See question 11.

16 08/07/2014 Input format Which MS Word format shall we expect to
prevail – DOC or DOCX?

09/07/2014 Both.

17 09/07/2014 Definitions We understand, from the definition given in
Annex I, point B, that one document is equal to
one linguistic version of a text. Is our
understanding correct? If not could you please
clarify?

11/07/2014 Yes. See questions 11 and 15.

18 09/07/2014 Examples of files Could you please provide a sample of a
"technical file"?

11/07/2014 No. As indicated in Annex 1 of the
specifications §D, the technical files will be
provided when the contract enters into force.

19 09/07/2014 Deadlines In our understanding deadlines are defined in
the work notice. Will  deadlines be prolonged
in case of incompleteness (missing input
documents)? Should the treatment be started
immediately on the received documents  -
even if some are missing?

11/07/2014 It is not foreseen to send incomplete packages.

20 09/07/2014 Work notice Could you please clarify if the work notice:
refers to one document only; refers to several
documents of the same reference; refers to
several documents of several references?

11/07/2014 As indicated in the Annex I of the specifications
§ D.1 a work notice refers to one or more
documents of a same  reference.

25/07/2014



Questions and answers
during submission period

Question date Subject Question Answer date Answer
21 09/07/2014 DTD / Schema We refer to Annex I.D.3. We assume that the

XML files have to be  validated also against the
DTD/schema already used in the structuring
phase (I.D.2). Is our assumption correct?

11/07/2014 DTD / Schema will be given in the technical files
provided when the contract enters into force.

22 09/07/2014 Requested work Is it possible that in one single work order for
the same reference some documents have to
be validated only (I.D.3) while others will have
to be structured and validated (I.D.2)?

11/07/2014 No. A work notice contains only one type of
work.

23 09/07/2014 Images At Annex I.C.1, it's indicated that graphic
elements have to be processed and integrated
in the XML file as JPG file. We assume that jpg
files of the graphical elements will have to be
provided separately with the according tag in
the XML file. Is our assumption correct? Could
you please provide us with a sample of the
result of such integration?

11/07/2014 As for now, images are joined to the XML files.
It can be embedded but shall be parsable.

24 09/07/2014 Examples of files Could you please provide us with some
representative sample files of input data and
the corresponding output files (result after
treatment) of the different types of document
to be produced within this contract?

11/07/2014 See questions 9 and 10.

25 09/07/2014 Anomaly report Could you please clarify when the anomaly
report must be delivered: at the end of the
production process as described in Annex I,
D.5;  during the structuring and/or validation
process as described in Annex I, D.2 as a kind of
clarification request too?

11/07/2014 As indicated in the Annex 1 of the specifications
§D and §D.5 the anomaly report shall be
provided with each returned package.

25/07/2014
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26 09/07/2014 We take the example of the following

document available on line :
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/RegData/sean
ce_pleniere/textes_adoptes/provisoire/2014/0
1-14/0005/P7_TA-
PROV%282014%290005_EN.pdf. Is that
document relevant from the contract ? If yes :
there’re some marks showing amendments. On
EP website, it is mentioned that 250000
amendments have been successfully
proceeded with AT4AM.
In case of such publication, can we consider the
amendments as already included in the (input)
document?
If no, can we consider the (input) document:
composed:
a) by the initial text  PLUS the amendments
under AT4AM format;
 b) other (please clarify and provide sample
files)?

11/07/2014 The chosen text is to be considered as a single
document under the reference
P7_TA(2014)0005_EN . It would be XML-ised
and invoiced as a single document.

25/07/2014
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27 09/07/2014 Images It is mentioned at point C.1. of Annex I that all

images are to be included as JPEG in the xml
file. We understand as « joined as JPEG to the
xml file » ? Is our understanding correct? A) If
yes, please specify which tag in the DTD is
supposed to be used for that task? B) If no,
shall it be understood as included as binary in
the xml file, like in Word-ML format, and
therefore specify please which tag in the DTD is
supposed to markup such inclusion? C) Other,
in this case, please clarify.

11/07/2014 See question 23.

28 09/07/2014 Document types Document types: Could you please clarify the
usage of document types in Annex IX and X: a)
Shall we consider Motions for resolution as
Adopted texts – provisional edition b) Can we
consider « verbatim reports » as = to CRE c)
Can we consider « Draft opinion » as = to
Reports d) « Rules of procedures » and «
Council’s document » mentioned in annex X
isn’t present in annex IX. e) Following EP
website, some documents aren’t accessible to
public or are accessible upon request. Does the
lists of annexes IX and X and the figures on
annex X include these documents ? f) If e) is
negative, could you please provide the whole
list of documents relevant of that contract and
their figures as per annex X?

11/07/2014 a) no
b) yes
c) no
d) As indicated in the Annex IX, the list is non-
exhaustive and does not bind the European
Parliament.
e) no
f) some statistics of the current contract are
available as annex X of the specifications and
do not engage the European Parliament.

25/07/2014
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29 09/07/2014 DTD / Schema The DTD's provided with the specification are

sgml DTD 's not XML compliant. a) Will the
grammar be adapted  to xml syntax and
provided before the date of submission of the
offers ? b) If no, will a comprehensive
documentation be made available for the price
offering and for the performance of the test in
due time?

11/07/2014 As indicated in Annex 1 of the specifications §D,
the technical files will be provided when the
contract enters into force.

30 02/07/2014 Subcontracting Is it possible to take a subcontractor who is
located in a country that did not sign the
Government Procurement Agreement (GPA)?

15/07/2014 Yes, it is possible. Please refer to question 6.

31 11/07/2014 Packing of offers Legal and financial information (Annex IV of
specifications): this Annex contains the form
related to financial information but there is no
form related to legal information. Could you be
kind enough to provide us with this document?

15/07/2014 Legal information is requested as "account
holder" part of the annex IV and in Annex XV.

32 11/07/2014 Signature of offers Part IV of the Letter of invitation to tender
stipulates that the tender must be signed. We
assume that it will suffice to sign only those
elements of the tender where a signature is
specifically required (for example, Annex XV
Tenderer identification form, Annex XVI
Specimen Signature Form). Please confirm.

15/07/2014 A "signed offer" means that the original
document of tendering is signed by the
tenderer.
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33 11/07/2014 Financial

identification
Although the Financial Identification Form
(Annex IV) is provided as a Word (docx)
document, the body of the form is an image
into which text cannot be directly entered.
Moreover it appears to be a variant of the form
intended for natural persons, not legal persons.
Since it contains EP-specific fields marked as
"Reserved for the Administration of the
European Parliament", we assume that the use
of this particular version of the Form is
mandatory; therefore can you please supply it
in a fully editable form? Alternatively, could we
use the standard Financial Identification Form
downloadable from:
http://ec.europa.eu/budget/contracts_grants/i
nfo_contracts/financial_id/financial_id_en.cfm
?

15/07/2014 An hand-written answer made on the given
model in annex IV is sufficient.
The link you provided comes from European
Commission and is not issued from European
Parliament. It is not relevant for the scope of
this tender.

34 11/07/2014 Legal entity form The offer packaging schema has a section
"Legal and Financial Information" in the
General Part, referring to Annex IV but this
annex only contains the Financial Identification
Form and nothing with relevance to legal
information. For absolute clarity, please
confirm that a Legal Entity Form is not
required.

15/07/2014 As indicated question 31, the legal information
is included as "account holder" part of the
annex IV.

25/07/2014
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35 11/07/2014 Financial data sheet Other than its entry in the list of Annexes in

section 1, there is no reference to Annex VII in
the General Specifications. Clearly it relates to
section 11.1 Financial and economic capacity,
but it includes (or duplicates) only part of the
information requested in section 11.1
(total/overall turnover, and possibly income,
for the last three financial years) and asks for
additional information which is not listed in
section 11.1. Please clarify the use of this form.

15/07/2014 Form in Annex VII shall be completed and
accompanied by the financial statements for
the last three financial years, as indicated in the
Annex VII.

36 11/07/2014 Financial data sheet Annex VII asks for figures for "net profit before
tax". Is this equivalent to the "income" that is
requested in General Specifications section
11.1? If not, please define "income".

15/07/2014 The income referred to into the General
Specifications section 11.1 is under the section
"profit" of the Annex VII.

37 11/07/2014 Labels for envelopes Annex VIII is provided as the "Label to be
affixed to the outer and inner envelopes when
a tender is sent". However, it appears in fact to
be the label for the mega box, since it
corresponds only to the mega box label
described in the Letter of invitation to tender;
the labels for the outer and inner envelopes as
described in the Letter have very different
content. Please clarify.

15/07/2014 Please consider Annex VIII as label for mega
box, and refer to invitation letter for outer and
inner envelopes labels.

38 11/07/2014 Subcontracting Is a [Company name ]'s majority-owned
subsidiary should be declared as a
subcontractor?

15/07/2014 Yes, it is a subcontractor.

25/07/2014
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39 14/07/2014 Synoptic version Contractor must ensure that the structure of

the various language versions is synoptic. In
case of deviation found in converted or
delivered xml file, do we have to correct beside
structure elements also attribute values for
layout information (this concerns task
described in Annex 1, D2. and D3.)?

15/07/2014 As indicated in Annex 1 §C2, contractor shall
always refer to European Parliament the
difference of structure. Contractor shall never
perform a correction unless it is explicitly
requested and agreed with European
Parliament.

40 14/07/2014 XML structuring Contractor has to structure the documents to
xml by using the model provided in the
technical file. Is it is required to generate all
layout related attribute values given in the
DTDs (especially for xcals DTD) following the
manuscript?

15/07/2014 Contractor has to structure documents in
compliance with DTD's that will be given at the
beginning of the contract in the relevant
technical files.

41 14/07/2014 Definitions A page …includes 3000 typographical
characters…! Could you please clarify if spaces
are included in the characters count?

16/07/2014 Yes they are included.

25/07/2014
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42 14/07/2014 Invoicing It is indicated: “If at this stage it is deemed

necessary to correct the structure, the
contractor — after agreement with the
European Parliament — will carry out work as
described in Annex I Technical specifications §
D.2.” Do we understand correctly that in such
case the work performed will be invoiced
under item A of the price schedule? In case our
understanding is not correct could you please
clarify under which position the work to correct
the wrong structure (work sometime heavier
then performing new structuring) can be
invoiced?

16/07/2014 As indicated in the Annex 1 § D.3, all items of
work to be performed under the content
described in the Annex 1 § D.3 are to be
invoiced under item B.

43 14/07/2014 DTD / Schema Should XML files be validated against the DTD
or schema already used during the structuring
phase (I.D.2)?

16/07/2014 Please, see question 21.

44 14/07/2014 Questionnaire “Tenders must: - be accompanied by the
European Parliament’s
[‘Reply’/’Questionnaire’] form, retaining the
format thereof;” Could you please indicate,
where the form can be obtained?

16/07/2014 Reply and Questionnaire are to be understood
as all annexes to be filled up.

45 14/07/2014 Reception of work We understand that such a package will
contain documents of the same type with the
corresponding work notice.  Could you indicate
the average number of documents to be
expected per archive package?

16/07/2014 Please refer to Annex 1 of the specifications
§D.1 and to question 20.

25/07/2014
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46 14/07/2014 Examples of files Annex IX and X do respectively present 7 and

15 document types.  We assume that for such
documents (at least some of them, if not all),
authoring guidelines and/or templates do exist.
-Could you please provide us with such
guidelines? -With corresponding templates? -In
different languages? -Are we correct in
assuming that the guidelines are ”synoptic”
across language versions?

16/07/2014 Please refer to question 18.
As indicated in the Annex IX, the list is non-
exhaustive. Some statistics of the current
contract are available as annex X of the
specifications. These annexes do not bind the
European Parliament.

47 14/07/2014 DTD / Schema Annex XIb contains several DTD.  Could you
specify to which document type (from those
listed in annex IX and X), the “projet” and
“cons” DTD apply?

16/07/2014 DTD for "cons" documents refers to Council
documents and "projet" refers to draft opinions
and draft reports documents.

48 14/07/2014 Statistics How many work package should we expect per
day: -On average? -As a maximum? -As
minimum?

16/07/2014 As indicated in Annex 1 §E.1 of the
specifications, as some documents depend on
work conducted under parliamentary sessions,
it is not possible to foresee work volume in
advance or eventual overburden of work.

49 14/07/2014 Naming of files Is the language version of a document (hence
file) specified in its filename or otherwise? If
yes, please give an example. If not, do we have
to infer it ourselves?

16/07/2014 Documents are clearly identified. All necessary
information will be given in the technical files
provided at the beginning of the contract.

50 14/07/2014 Naming of files Do you have file naming conventions? If yes,
could you specify these or provide us with the
corresponding guidelines?

16/07/2014 Please refer question 49.

51 14/07/2014 According to you, does the xml structure
validation require specific linguistic
knowledge?

16/07/2014 This question can not be answered in this
context.

25/07/2014
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52 14/07/2014 DTD / Schema How often could the DTD/XML schemas be

modified during the whole contract duration?
At what frequency?

16/07/2014 Please see the Annex 1 § E.1 of the
specifications.

53 14/07/2014 Extension of delays In view of the many different types of
documents, languages, input formats and
potential output formats to study during this
holiday period, could you postpone the
deadline of e.g. 14 days?

16/07/2014 No.

54 14/07/2014 Questionnaire Tenders must be accompanied by the
European Parliament’s
[‘Reply’/’Questionnaire’] form, retaining the
format thereof. As there is no specific
questionnaire form, are we correct in
understanding that we only need to append
annexes 3,4, 5, 6, 7, 13a and b, 14b, 15 and 16
(but not 17) to our tender.

16/07/2014 Please refer to question 44.

55 14/07/2014 Signature of offers Tenders must be signed: are we correct in
understanding that this means the cover letter
and the forms (where so requested) are to be
signed?

16/07/2014 Please refer to question 32.

56 14/07/2014 invitation letter Under section “other tender formatting
requirements”, reference is made to section 5
of Tender specifications. Are we correct in
understanding that this refers to p. 5 and 6 of
the specifications, section “consortiums of
economic operators”?

16/07/2014 Yes.
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57 14/07/2014 invitation letter same section as above: are we correct in

understanding that the “numbered in the same
order” means that the different annexes (and
forms to be filled in) are to be provided with
their original annex number? If not, please
explain

16/07/2014 Yes.
It also implies that original and copies of all
binders are synoptic.

58 14/07/2014 invitation letter “separate binders for each of the 3 parts
“administrative part, technical part, financial
part”) does not seem to be in line with the
schema provided on p. 9: therefrom indeed,
we understand the tender has to be presented
as: -general part (which contains several
administrative documents) -administrative and
technical part (which contains documents
supporting the technical and professional
capacity as well as the technical proposal) -
financial part. Please indicate whether we have
to stick to the schema of p. 9 (and to its naming
for each part) or not, as this naming is not in
line either with the one specified on p. 6 for
the envelopes. Please specify which naming
should be used.

17/07/2014 The content of the invitation letter prevails on
the schema of packaging annexed page 9 of this
invitation letter.
Please refer to §V.4 of the invitation letter,
where it is indicated you shall provide 1 mega
box with 2 outer envelopes. The first outer
envelope contains 2 inner envelopes with on
one hand the administrative binder, and on
second hand the financial binder. Then the
second outer envelope contains an inner
envelope with the technical binder.
The invitation letter describes the labels to use
for naming the envelopes. Annex VIII is to be
used only for mega box package.

25/07/2014



Questions and answers
during submission period

Question date Subject Question Answer date Answer
59 14/07/2014 invitation letter From the invitation letter p. 9, we understood

that all documents related to the technical and
professional capacity had to be presented in
the “administrative and technical part” binder.
Answer to question 5 specifies that all such
documents, but the PARFs, are to be submitted
in the “General documentation” binder. Are
both options acceptable? If not, which one
should we take into account ?

17/07/2014 Please see question 58.

60 15/07/2014 invitation letter Further to one of our earlier questions, we
have just noticed a discrepancy between the
names of the tender parts in the Letter of
invitation and in its appended packaging
schema. The correspondence between the two
sets of names appears to be clear but, given
the importance of submission of the tender in
the correct packaging with the correct names,
we would be grateful for clarification. Our
understanding is that: Administrative part
(invitation letter) = General part (packaging
schema) Technical part (invitation letter) =
Administrative and technical part (packaging
schema) Financial part (invitation letter) =
Financial part (packaging schema) Please
confirm and also indicate which naming should
be used on the packaging

17/07/2014 Please see question 58.
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61 15/07/2014 DTD / Schema Following your answer to question 29: we

understand you consider DTD/Schema as part
of the technical files mentioned in Annex I, D.
You confirmed they will be provided when the
contract will enter into force. As the test will be
performed before the contract entry into force,
the test can’t be performed without any XML
DTD/Schema relevant of that contract, since
the provided samples are SGML. Since Annex
XII doesn’t detail what exactly will be tested,
can we assume: a) Will some conversion test
be performed? b) Will some validation test be
performed? c) Since an xml file cannot be
created from scratch, and a validation need a
VALID XML DTD/SCHEMA, will you provide a
VALID XML DTD/SCHEMA  for the test? d) will
this provided XML DTD/SCHEMA for the test be
the same to be used for production? e) Does
the time frame planned for the tests will allow
to ask clarifications?

17/07/2014 We can't answer such questions at this stage of
the procedure. We kindly remind you tests are
not part of the execution of the contract.

62 15/07/2014 Subcontracting Is it possible to include a subcontractor who is
located in a country that did not sign the
Government Procurement Agreement (GPA)?

17/07/2014 Please refer question 30.

63 15/07/2014 Anomaly report Is the anomaly report meant to contain all
occurred anomalies even they have been
solved and are not part of the XML document
in the end?

17/07/2014 Yes.

25/07/2014
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64 15/07/2014 Examples of files Is it possible to see examples of the documents

which are the result of the xml schema data in
annex XIb? If yes could you please provide us
with those examples or tell us where we can
find them?

17/07/2014 Please refer to question 9.

65 15/07/2014 EMAS Is it possible to provide an ISO 14001 certificate
instead of the EMAS certificate? If yes would
the tenderer providing the ISO 14001
certificate have an disadvantage compared to
tenderers with providing an EMAS certificate?

17/07/2014 As indicated in section 11.2 of the general
specifications, Environmental management
standards, the European Parliament will accept
certificates equivalent to those requested from
bodies established in a European Union
Member State.

66 15/07/2014 Tests Is it required to describe the test phase (annex
XII) in a concept? If yes which points have to be
included in this description?

17/07/2014 No, it is not required.

67 15/07/2014 Statistics Which percentage of the documents provided
by the European Parliament is code A and
which percentage code B according to the
classification in annex XIII a „Price schedule“?

17/07/2014 It is not possible to give a percentage. Please
refer also to Annex 1 of the specifications, §E.1
.

68 17/07/2014 invitation letter Invitation to tender pages 6,7 and 9. On pages
6,7 and 9 there is question of 3 parts -
Administrative - Financial - Technical. But for
the assembly of documents and explanation of
packaging on page 9 those 3 parts are
different: -General -Financial -Administrative
and Technical. Which naming is correct for
both labelling and packaging (document
assembly)?

17/07/2014 Please refer to question 58.
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69 17/07/2014 DTD / Schema All DTDs provided in that annex are named EN-

xxx.zip.  Could you specify if you will provide us
with one DTD (or XML schema) per document
type (to be applied to all language versions) or
with one DTD (or XML schema) per document
type and per language?

17/07/2014 DTD or XSD are given by document type.

70 17/07/2014 Definitions Reference: a “Reference” may contain several
different linguistic versions of a given text.
Could you let us know if: -  a given language
always has to be considered as the “master”
version from which the different translations
are derived?  - in case this is not always the
same “master” language, will the master
language be specified per document type (and
applicable to all references covering that type
of document) or only per archive package? -
there is no “master” language and we may
arbitrarily select one?

17/07/2014 There is no mention of a master linguistic
version in the specifications.
All linguistic versions should have a synoptic
structure.  If differences are found, the
European Parliament has to be consulted.

71 17/07/2014 Examples of files Are we correct in assuming that all input
documents use specific templates?  If yes, may
we reject from processing those documents
that do not use the template corresponding to
their type?

17/07/2014 As indicated in Annex 1 of the specifications §D,
the technical files will be provided when the
contract enters into force.

25/07/2014
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72 17/07/2014 invitation letter “separate binders for each of the 3 parts

“administrative part, technical part, financial
part”) does not seem to be in line with the
schema provided on p. 9: therefrom indeed,
we understand the tender has to be presented
as: -general part (which contains several
administrative documents) -administrative and
technical part (which contains documents
supporting the technical and professional
capacity as well as the technical proposal) -
financial part. Please indicate whether we have
to stick to the schema of p. 9 (and to its naming
for each part) or not, as this naming is not in
line either with the one specified on p. 6 for
the envelopes. Please specify which naming
should be used.

17/07/2014 Please see question 58.

73 17/07/2014 invitation letter From the invitation letter p. 9, we understood
that all documents related to the technical and
professional capacity had to be presented in
the “administrative and technical part” binder.
Answer to question 5 specifies that all such
documents, but the PARFs, are to be submitted
in the “General documentation” binder. Are
both options acceptable? If not, which one
should we take into account ?

17/07/2014 Please see question 58.

25/07/2014
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74 17/07/2014 invitation letter Further to question and answer 58, there

remains the question of the "naming" and
"content of each part". In the invitation letter is
effectively the valid part, the answer  treats
only the question of labelling. There remains
the question of what "naming of parts" is
correct and what documents have to be
included in which part (this information is only
described on the packaging schema and is
illogical with the description in §4). On pages
6,7 and 9 there is question of 3 parts -
Administrative -Financial -Technical. But for the
assembly of documents and explanation of
packaging on page 9 those 3 parts are
different: -General -Financial -Administrative
and Technical. Which naming is correct for
both labelling and packaging (document
assembly)?

25/07/2014 As indicated in answer 58, the content of the
invitation letter prevails on the schema of
packaging annexed page 9 of this invitation
letter.

75 18/07/2014 Statistics We refer to point 3 in Annex I – D. Could you
please tell us which percentage of documents
to be validated only request also to carry out
corrections as described in  Annex I. D. 2?

25/07/2014 As indicated in Annex 1 §E.1 of the
specifications, as some documents depend on
work conducted under parliamentary sessions,
it is not possible to foresee work volume in
advance or eventual overburden of work.

25/07/2014
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76 18/07/2014 Statistics When looking at the different Q&A published

so far, we notice that quite a number of these
require more precise information (figures,
percentages, DTDs, actual examples, etc) about
the actual tasks to be performed. We refer to
questions 9, 12, 13, 14, 18, 21, 24, 28, 29, 40,
43, 46, 48, 49, 50, 52, 61, 64, 67 and 71. While
we do understand the fact that you do not
want to commit on future figures and tasks, we
fear that not providing us with e.g. the actual
technical files and figures (about rejects,
number of validations to be carried out on one
document, references that are not synoptic,
etc) is in favour of the incumbent and does not
enable us to provide you with our best
proposal. Could you therefore reconsider your
answers to above questions?

25/07/2014 No, it is not possible to reconsider the
questions.
We have already provided the relevant figures
concerning the current production, for example
in Annex X of the specifications.
As stated in the specifications and the answers
to question 18 , the technical files will be
provided to the successful tenderer at the
beginning of the contract.
Therefore, we firmly reject your assumption
that we would favorise the incumbent
contractor.

25/07/2014
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77 21/07/2014 Quality management According to specifications, “If, furthermore, a

tenderer is unable to provide the proof of
certification requested [ISO 9000 or
equivalent], the European Parliament may
accept other proof of measures equivalent to
those laid down by the requisite quality
assurance standards”. Will it be valid an
internal document of our company describing
the quality measures implemented in the
processes of structuring electronic documents?
Will it be accepted as “other proof of measures
equivalent…”?

25/07/2014 European Parliament may accept other proof
of measures equivalent to those laid down by
the requisite quality insurance.

78 21/07/2014 Validity of tenders In the invitation letter it is indicated that the
tenderers are required to maintain all the
terms and conditions in their tenders for 6
months from the closing date for submission.
In Annex XVI a period of validity of 9 months is
mentioned. Could you please clarify which
period is correct and, in case the 6 months
prevail, if we can change this in Annex XVI?

25/07/2014 Your observation is right. The correct period is
6 months.
A corrected Annex XVI is now available on
European Parliament's website with the
tender's documentation. We will take in
account this inconsistence for every evaluation,
no matter which version of the form is used (6
or 9 months) and read it as 6 months in every
case.

79 23/07/2014 Work notice Is it possible different linguistic versions of one
document to be sent in several work notices? If
yes – would you require documents sent in
different work notices to be compared in order
to validate they are synoptic?

25/07/2014 Yes, it is possible that the linguistic versions of
a reference are sent through different
packages.
No, we cannot require such comparisons.

25/07/2014



Questions and answers
during submission period

Question date Subject Question Answer date Answer
80 23/07/2014 Work notice Would you require to merge in one package

documents, which were sent in different work
notices in case they are linguistic versions of
the same document (according to same file
identifiers/names)?

25/07/2014 No.

81 24/07/2014 Price offer In section 12.2. it is mentioned that the price
schedule and the estimation form have to be
provided as well as Excel file. Could you please
confirm that we can copy and paste the tables
of the published Word files into Excel?

25/07/2014 Both Word or Excel files will be accepted.

82 24/07/2014 Answer delay I just wanted to know if my question has been
taken in account and is treated, as there are no
updated answers since 17/07/2014.

25/07/2014 Yes, your question was taken into account
under number 74.

83 24/07/2014 Statistics In the statistics provided in Annex 10
(Production statistics for the last years), we
assume that the different linguistic versions of
the documents are already counted in the
provided figures under the columns ‘Number of
documents treated’. Are we right when
assuming that the different linguistic versions
are included in the provided figures or do we
have to multiply these figures by 23?

25/07/2014 Yes, the different linguistic versions are
included in the "Number of documents
treated" column of Annex X.

84 24/07/2014 Work notice When providing document packages, are the
working notices included within the zip files
themselves, or are they provided alongside the
zip files?

25/07/2014 They are included in the archive package.

25/07/2014
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85 24/07/2014 Regarding the possible timing of the different

phases of the project, we assume that the Test
Phase would start around the beginning of
September 2014, are we correct when
assuming this timeframe for the Test Phase to
start?

25/07/2014 As indicated in the Annex XII, all tenderers will
be informed by email of the beginning of the
test phase.

25/07/2014


